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From: Kuypers, Hannah[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9F97CCEECAB7411 C9F504473CEB62758-
KUYPERS, HA] 

Sent: Mon 31/01/2022 10:17:43 AM (UTC) 

To: Mistry, Manisha GRo~ ~~~ --~~--------}_.Gauntlett, Paull. GRO Oye-
Akinola, Rachael GRO _.~_._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Subject: Problem statement IRE19 DCs 

Hi All 

There was a question as to whether or not FJ have yet issued a problem statement to POL re: IRE19 DCs (in relation to 
potential impact on tactical San). 

I have spoken to Steve Browell who has confirmed a note was sent to Simon Oldnall and Jeff Smyth 11th Jan 22. I think 
John N asked for this info, please share (I don't propose to share the email itself, suggest they talk internally if they 
need / want a copy). 

KR 
Hannah 

Hannah Kuypers 

Programme Manager, Post Office Account 

Fujitsu 
Trafalgar House, Daten Avenue, Warrington, WA3 6GD 
UK 

Mob: .-.-.-.-.-. GRo_._._._._._._._ 
Email: Hannah.kuyers _ GRO 

Web: www.fuiitsu.com/global/ 
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Fujitsu is proud to partner with Macmillan Cancer Support 
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